

governmentattic.org

"Rummaging in the government's attic"

Description of document: List of Peace Corps Office of Inspector General (OIG)

investigations closed during calendar year 2012

Request date: 09-February-2013

Released date: 19-March-2013

Posted date: 30-March-2015

Source of document: Peace Corps

Office of Inspector General

FOIA Officer

1111 20th Street, NW Washington, D.C. 20526 Email: foia@peacecorps.gov

Fax: 202.692.1385 Esubmit Citizen Portal

The governmentattic.org web site ("the site") is noncommercial and free to the public. The site and materials made available on the site, such as this file, are for reference only. The governmentattic.org web site and its principals have made every effort to make this information as complete and as accurate as possible, however, there may be mistakes and omissions, both typographical and in content. The governmentattic.org web site and its principals shall have neither liability nor responsibility to any person or entity with respect to any loss or damage caused, or alleged to have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the information provided on the governmentattic.org web site or in this file. The public records published on the site were obtained from government agencies using proper legal channels. Each document is identified as to the source. Any concerns about the contents of the site should be directed to the agency originating the document in question. GovernmentAttic.org is not responsible for the contents of documents published on the website.



OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

March 19, 2013

This letter is in response to your February 9, 2013 request, under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. §552, for a "printout/list/digital file of the OIG investigations closed during calendar year 2012".

You will find enclosed the responsive printout. Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. §552 (b) (7) (C), 5 U.S.C. §552 (b) (6), and 5 U.S.C. §552 (b)(7) (E) I have redacted all sensitive material as to protect individuals mentioned in the report from an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy and to prevent disclosure of law enforcement techniques and procedures.

You have a right to appeal my decision within 15 days of receipt of this letter by writing to the Inspector General, Office of Inspector General, Peace Corps, 1111 20th St., N.W., Washington, DC 20526.

Sincerely yours,

FOIA Officer

enclosure

cc: Denora Miller, FOIA/Privacy Act Officer, Office of Management

		*	
atus ilnguiry	Inquiry Open Investigation Agent	Secondary investigation Type PC Post	Location of Date Occurred Disposition
FISC C		Administrative Matters of Titles Violation	Gonverted to 🚨 full investigation
losed	7/12/2012	Administrative Matters or Title 5 Violation	Converted to full investigation
losed	3/8/2012	Retaliation against witness, victim or informant 18 USC 1513	Converted to full investigation
notacionato de la companya del companya de la companya del companya de la companya del la companya de la compan	1/18/2012	Administrative Matters or Title 5 Violation	Converted to full investigation
losed	12/19/2011	Administrative Matters or Title 5 Violation	Converted to full investigation
losed	11/8/2011	Administrative Matters or Title 5 Violation	Converted to full investigation
Cchived	11/3/2011	Data/Security Breach	10/31/2011 Converted to full investigation
osed	10/20/2011	Embezzlement or Theft of Government Property	Converted to full investigation
losed	10/17/2011	Administrative Matters or Title 5 Violation	Converted to full investigation
I COM MARK DAVISORIES MARK SAN ECCARRIAN TO Chived	10/12/2011	Administrative Matters or Title 5 Violation	10/12/2011 Converted to full investigation

